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Trupti Dalvi

From: Puneeth Kumar
Sent: 20 November 2024 11:15
To: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh; Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Nishanth M; Darshan Chheda; Venkat Subramanian; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Prakash Mistry
Subject: RE: Appliances and table to be provided for TRV lounge

Dear Ebrahim, 
 
These are not additional please, its replacements. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Puneeth 
Unit General Manager | Semolina Kitchens pvt ltd. 
Thiruvananthapuram International Airport T2 
Airport Rd, Chackai, Thiruvananthapuram, 
Near Car Parking bay No.12, 
Under The Bridge, 
Kerala – 695024. 
GST : 32ABICS8699F1ZS  
Mobile: +91 – 8310212734 
Mail: Puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com 
Travel Food Services 

 
K Hospitality Corp 

 
www.k-hospitality.com 
 
 

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 19 November 2024 09:50 PM 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nishanth M <nishanth.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Venkat Subramanian 
<trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fw: Appliances and table to be provided for TRV lounge 
 
Dear trupti, 
Kindly raise pr of additional appliances for trv lounge. 
 
Regards 
Ebrahim 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: Saturday, November 16, 2024 6:21:33 PM 
To: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Aniruddha Limaye <aniruddha.limaye@mumbailounge.in> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nishanth M <nishanth.m@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Appliances and table to be provided for TRV lounge  
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Dear Aniruddha Chef, 
 
Please find the attached List for procurement as per discussion with Nishant chef. 
 
Attaching the catalogues for boughtout/imported equipment for your ready reference. 
 
Kindly approve the same to proceed further with procurement. 
 
Dear Ebrahim, 
 
Once approved we can proceed further with the process of raising PR and PO. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Darshan Chheda 
Assistant Manager – Kitchen Design 
Semolina kitchens private limited 
9870189473 
Darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com 
  
 

From: Nishanth M <nishanth.m@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 15 November 2024 16:11 
To: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Aniruddha Limaye <aniruddha.limaye@mumbailounge.in> 
Subject: RE: Appliances and table to be provided for TRV lounge  
  
Dear Darshan, 
  
Please find the attached sample drawings.  
  
Regards, 
Nishanth  
Executive Chef  
  

From: Nishanth M  
Sent: 15 November 2024 16:10 
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
  
Please find the below Remarks and do the needful.  
  

    REMARKS -1 REMARKS-2 

1 Table top hot plate - Make Karma - Model - CE270-115. Please proceed with the same   
2 4 zone electric hot plate - Make - Electrolux. Please proceed with the same   
3 Work Table with 2 US - 800x700x850 Please proceed with the same 2 NOS  
4 Work Table with 1 US  800x700x850 - (For Table top Hot Plate) Please proceed with corrections 800x700x750 

5 2 Door U/C Chiller with cold well 1 Nos      
  



3

Best Regards, 
Nishanth  
Executive Chef  
  
  

From: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 13 November 2024 17:43 
To: Nishanth M <nishanth.m@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Aniruddha Limaye <aniruddha.limaye@mumbailounge.in> 
Subject: Re: Appliances and table to be provided for TRV lounge 
  
Dear Nishant Chef & Aniruddha Chef, 
  
As per our discussion please find below list of equipment for procurement along with the product catalogues for your reference. 
  

1. Table top hot plate - Make Karma - Model - CE270-115. 
2. 4 zone electric hot plate - Make - Electrolux. 
3. Work Table with 2 US - 800x700x850 
4. Work Table with 1 US  800x700x850 - (For Table top Hot Plate) 

Please confirm the above requirement to proceed further. 
  
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
Sent: 13 November 2024 15:00 
To: Nishanth M <nishanth.m@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Aniruddha Limaye <aniruddha.limaye@mumbailounge.in> 
Subject: Re: Appliances and table to be provided for TRV lounge  
  
Dear Nishant chef, 
  
As per our discussion on equipment requirement, please share the complete requirement at once to proceed further with procurement. Also please share missing shelves dimension. 
  
Kindly do the needful by EOD to fasttrack the process of procurement. 
  
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
Sent: 08 November 2024 10:38 
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To: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Nishanth M <nishanth.m@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Appliances and table to be provided for TRV lounge  
  
Dear Darshan, 
                            We need to provide one Live kitchen table and stone induction top with oven below.Below are sizes of same, 
                             Induction top-Depth- 1mtr (four zone) 
                                                            Length- 900 mm 
                                                            Height-750 mm 
                              Live kitchen table-Depth-700mm 
                                                                     Length-1600mm 
                                                                     Height- 750mm 
  
Regards 
Ebrahim 
                               
                             


